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Borchert, Deborah S

Subject: FW: MES 2015 Annual Report Filing

 
 
Deb Borchert 
Sr. Legal Administrative Assistant 
Ph: 515-242-4299 
Fax: 515-242-4398 
 
This communication, along with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure.  If you are not the individual or entity to which this communication 
is addressed, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited.  If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by return email and delete this message, along with any 
attachments, from your computer.  Thank you. 
 
From: PUCO@puc.state.oh.us [mailto:PUCO@puc.state.oh.us]  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:03 AM 
To: AnnualReports@puc.state.oh.us; annualreports@occ.state.oh.us; Baird-Forristall, Caroline 
Subject: MES 2015 Annual Report Filing 
 

This message originated outside of Berkshire Hathaway Energy's email system.  Use caution if this message 
contains attachments, links or requests for information.  Verify the sender before opening attachments, clicking 
links or providing information. 

Report being submitted at 3/21/2016 11:02:27 AM. 
An Annual Report filing has been submitted from: 
 
Login ID: cbaird-forristall 
Email: cforristall@midamericanenergyservices.com 
 
 
 
 



This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities 

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on 

8/18/2016 10:33:15 AM

in

Case No(s). 16-0001-AU-RPT

Summary: Correspondence Confirmation e-mail for 2015 annual report.  electronically filed by
D S Borchert on behalf of MidAmerican Energy Services, LLC


